Attention School Board Meeting
Attendees,

Signs and display materials are not
permitted inside the CVS boardroom
during the meeting. We appreciate your
cooperation in leaving signs at home or
in your vehicle.

We appreciate your attendance tonight.

Thank you!




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
19120 Cass Avenue
Clinton Township, Mi 48038
586-723-2000

Regular Meeting April 28, 2025
6:30 p.m.

A. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

B. Roll Call

C. Approve the Agenda

D. Presentations/Recognitions
Outstanding Teachers of the Year
e  Ms. Ruth Moore Garcia (Math), Chippewa Valley High School
e Ms. Jessica Luenner (6" Grade), Wyandot Middle School
e Ms. Chelsea Eovaldi (Kindergarten), Huron Elementary School

EL Biliteracy Awards

E. 1 General Consent Agenda
a. Approve minutes of:

¢ Regular Meeting Minutes held on April 07, 2025
(Minutes are posted on the district website @chippewavalleyschools.org)
b. Approve Financial Reports
¢. Approve Personnel Transactions

F. 0Old Business

G. New Business

1. Approve Resolution for National Teacher Appreciation Week Mr. Roberts
2. Approve Personnel Transaction-Hire of An Administrator-Director of Food

Services and Nutrition Mr. Roberts
3. Approve Cooperative Bid Award for Purchase of Copiers Mr. Sederlund
4. Approve Change Order Summary Report — April 2025 Mr. Sederfund
5. Approve Purchase of IAM Student Laptops Mr. Sederlund
6. Approve BSN Sports Rewards Program Mr. Sederlund
7. Approve Resolution to Support MISD 2025/2026 Proposed Budget Mr. Pearl
8. Approve Purchase of Pool Boilers Mr. Sederlund




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
19120 Cass Avenue
Clinton Township, MI 48038
586-723-2000

Regular Meeting April 28, 2025
6:30 p.m.

Continued...

H. Union Communications

I.  Curriculum Updates
Technology Department Update

J.  Administrative Reports
K. From the Community
L. Ofand By Board Members

M. Board Workshop
Superintendent Evaluation Tool Board Training

N. Adjournment

Future Meetings

April 28, 2025 6:00 p.m. Building & Site Sub-Committee Meeting
April 28, 2025 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
May 19, 2025 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting




A. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

B. Roll Call



C. Approve the Agenda

D. Presentations/Recognition

Outstanding Teachers of the Year

e Ms. Ruth Moore Garcia (Math), Chippewa Valley High School
e Ms. Jessica Luenner (6™ Grade), Wyandot Middle School
e Ms, Chelsea Eovaldi (Kindergarten), Huron Elementary School

EL Biliteracy Awards



General Consent Agenda
a. Approve minutes of:
e Regular Meeting Minutes held on April 07, 2025
(Minutes are posted on the district website@ chippewavalleyschools.org)
b. Approve Financial Reports
c. Approve Personnel Transactions



CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION - REGULAR MEETING
Administration Building
April 07,2025

Board President Pearl called the Regular meeting to order at 6:38 p.m. and the Pledge of Allegiance
was given.

Present: Members Gura, Kuntz, Mahome, Pearl, Radyko and Wojtowicz
Absent: Member Aquino (Excused)
Also, Present; Mr. Roberts, Mr. Sederlund, Dr. Brosky, Dr. Blanchard, Mr. Sibley,

Ms. Licari, Dr. Langlands, Mr. Atkins, Ms. Blain, Mr. Kava,
Ms. Monnier-White and Ms. Adlam

Roll Call taken.

MOTION #04/01/25 - Moved by Member Kuntz and supported by Member Gura that Member
Talitha Mahome be appointed Acting Secretary for the Board of Education meeting of Monday, April
07, 2025. Yes all, motion carried.

Member Talitha Mahome appointed Acting Secretary.

MOTION #04/02/25 - Moved by Member Gura and supported by Member Mahome to approve the
agenda. Yes all, motion carried.

Presentations/Recognitions

e LEGO Robotics - Mr. Mike Malek (Teacher Mohawk/District LEGO Robotics Coach)
talked about the before and after school program to plan, build and navigate a
LEGO Robot through various courses. Students were recognized. Mr. Malak was
recognized for his 15 years of involvement in the LEGO Robotics program.




MOTION #04/03/25 - Moved by Member Gura and supported by Member Kuntz to approve the
General Consent Agenda to:

e Approve minutes of Regular Meeting Minutes held on March 03, 2025.

e Approve General Fund, Food Service, IAM, Childcare, Camps/Clinics.

Check Register in the amount of $3,137,827.17.

e Approve Debt Fund Check Register in the amount of $34,976,298.33.

e Approve Wire Transfers, ACH and Payments Report in the amount of $8,743,455.23.

e Approve 2018 Building and Site Check Register in the amount of $404,310.61.

e Approve Building Activity Check Register in the amount of $236,157.72.

e Approve Personnel Transactions.

Motion passes 5-1 with Member Wojtowicz voting against.

Old Business - None

MOTION #04/04/25 - Moved by Member Gura and supported by Member Mahome that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve a resolution proclaiming April 21 through
April 25, 2025, as Bus Drivers and Mechanics Week. Yes all, motion carried.




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, The Chippewa Valley Bus Drivers and Mechanics have dedicated themselves to
the safe transportation of our children; and

WHEREAS, the Bus Drivers and Mechanics dedication to the safe transportation of our
community’s children is recognized by the Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education; and

WHEREAS, the Chippewa Valley Bus Drivers and Mechanics, by virtue of their service and
dedication, have earned and do merit the expressed gratitude of the people of the Chippewa
Valley Schools community; and

WHEREAS, the residents of the Chippewa Valley Schools community recognize the
significant contribution of the Chippewa Valley Bus Drivers and Mechanics to the well-being of
our students; and

WHEREAS, it is appropriate to call on residents for their acknowledgement and support of
the demanding job that Chippewa Valley Bus Drivers and Mechanics endure with a smile;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, we, the Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education,
do hereby proclaim the week of April 215 through April 25", 2025, as

BUS DRIVERS AND MECHANICS WEEK
AT CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS

and throughout the community; and

FURTHERMORE, do urge our fellow citizens to join with us in actively expressing
appreciation to the Chippewa Valley Bus Drivers and Mechanics on these days.

DONIE, this 7th day of April, in the year two thousand and twenty-five, in the community of
Chippewa Valley Schools.



MOTION #04/05/25 — Moved by Member Gura and supported by Member Kuntz that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the Bond Resolution authorizing the
issuance by the School District of its 2025 Refunding Bonds in order to refund (refinance) allor a
portion of the School District’s outstanding 2015 and 2016 Refunding bonds and that the reading
of the resolution be waived. Yes all, motion carried.

MOTION #04/06/25 — Moved by Member Kuntz and supported by Member Mahome that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve Preventive Maintenance Technologies for a
two-year service contract, with the option of three annual extensions, for generator inspections
and maintenance services for an estimated $32,275.00 annually for the Maintenance Department.
Yes all, motion carried.

MOTION #04/07/25 — Moved by Member Gura and supported by Member Mahome that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the 2018 Bond Issue Change Order
Summary Report for the month of March 2025, Yes all, motion carried.

MOTION #04/08/25 — Moved by Member Mahome and supported by Member Kuntz that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve Sehi Computer Products, Inc. for the
district-wide purchase of teacher and student devices totaling $9,792,528.50 for the Technology
Department. Yes all, motion carried.

MOTION #04/09/25 - Moved by Member Kuntz and supported by Member Gura that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve a copier contract award to Ricoh USA in the
amount of $69,148.00 for the purchase of 26 copiers, utilizing the State of Michigan MiDEAL bid
cooperative program. Yes all, motion carried.

MOTION #04/10/25 — Moved by Member Mahome and supported by Member Kuntz that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve Amplify for a K-5 ELA program of print and
digital license for a 6-year period totaling $2,282,461.84 for the Educational Services and Grants
Department. Yes all, motion carried.

Union Communications — None




Curriculum Updates - None

Administrative Reports

e Superintendent Ron Roberts and Mr. Jeff Atkins reported on the following:
o A$1.4 million federal grant to add additional water stations in all buildings. Once
bids are accepted and reviewed, will bring more information to the board.

From the Community

¢ Public Comments/audience participation

Of and By Board Members

e Member Gura commented on the following:
o Reminded everyone of the Chippewa Valley Education Foundation - 12" Annual
Taste Fest and Auction on Thursday, April 24, 2025, at the Mirage. Tickets can be
purchased in school offices or by calling 586-723-2240. Proceeds from this
fundraiser help fund mini-classroom grants and student scholarships.

e Member Wojtowicz commented on the following:

o Encouraged everyone to attend the productions put on by Chippewa Valley and
Dakota High Schools.

o Thanked Mike Malak for his years of coordinating the LEGO Robotics program.

o Asked for an update regarding the vandalism at Dakota High School at the end of
the 2023-2024 school year.

o Inquired as to whether we have signed the letter from the government regarding
DEL

o Would like information regarding the Open Meetings Act and our book
reconsideration process.

e Member Radyko commented on the following:
o Recognized Clinton Township for waiving the $75 permit fee for food trucks at
school events.




e Member Pearl commented on the following:
o Chippewa Valley Schools received a grant from the Township of Clinton for
$300,000 over 3 years for an additional School Resource Officer. He expressed
appreciation to the Clinton Township Board for their support.

MOTION #04/11/25 - Moved by Member Gura and supported by Member Wojtowicz that the
meeting be adjourned into Executive Session (8.b. - Student Expulsion Hearing).

Aroll call vote was taken. Member Kuntz, yes; Member Wojtowicz, yes; Member Mahome, yes;
Member Gura, yes; Member Pearl, yes and Member Radyko, yes.

Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned into Executive Session at 9:00 p.m.
The meeting was reconvened into Open Session at 10:01 p.m.
MOTION #04/12/25 - Moved by Member Wojtowicz and supported by Member Kuntz that the

Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education conducted a hearing on April 07, 2025, in a closed
session concerning the Administration’s recommended expulsion of Student, 04/07/2025:DHS01.

The Student and the Student’s parents were advised, in writing, of the charges against the Student,
the Administration’s recommendation of permanent expulsion and all other due process rights
required by the law and District policy.

The Board of Education, based on evidence introduced at the hearing, concluded Student
04/07/2025-DHS01 violated Sections V.17 of the Student Code of Conduct, entitled, “Gross
Misbehavior.” The Board of Education also considered the following factors and concluded the
Administration had rebutted the presumption against long-term suspension or expulsion: the
Student’s age; the Student’s disciplinary history; whether the Student is disabled; the seriousness
of the Student’s misconduct; whether the Student’s misconduct threatened the safety of any other
student or staff member; whether restorative practices will be used to address the Student’s
misconduct; and, whether a lesser intervention would properly address the Student misconduct.

THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED: Student 04/07/2025-DHS01 is permanently expelled from the
Chippewa Valley School District and is prohibited from entering any premises owned, operated or
controlled by the District or attending any District-related function.

Yes all, motion carried.




MOTION #04/13/25 - Moved by Member Gura and supported by Member Wojtowicz to adjourn the
meeting. Yes all, motion carried.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:06 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Talitha Mahome, Acting Secretary
Chippewa Valley Schools




REGULAR MEETING

E.1.b

MEMORANDUM

FINANCIAL REPORTS for period ending 04/30/2025

CHECK REGISTERS

1. GENERAL FUND, FOOD SERVICE, IAM, CHILDCARE, CAMPS/CLINICS

(includes payroll)

Checks aated 04/08/2025

210,355.59

Checks dated 04/15/2025

195,853.98

Checks dated 04/22/2025

3,328,359.91

$ 3,734,569.48

2. WIRE TRANSFERS, ACH AND PAYMENTS REPORT

Total General Fund ACH for March 2025

$ 8,181,110.46

8,181,110.46

3. 2018 BUILDING & SITE

Checks dated 4/22/2025

529.36

$ 529.36

4. BUILDING ACTIVITY

Checks dated 04/09/2025

65,943.95

Checks dated 04/16/2025

61,370.03

Checks dated 04/23/2025

46,540.19

$ 173,854.17

April 28, 2025
6:30 P.M.

Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederlund




REGULAR MEETING
6:30 PM

E.l.c. PERSONNEL TRANSACTIONS

NEW HIRES
Jenna Toll
Charlene Tocco
David Minor
Allison Walker

RESIGNATIONS
Akhila Koya
AnnMarie Payne
Olivia Stenzel
Rebecca Roberts
Emily Ryan
Alyssa Matt
Breanna Miller
Shane Gendron

TERMINATIONS
Nathan Berno
Gary Stocks

PROMOTIONS
Marisa Mirabile

RETIREMENTS
Larry Hawks
Victoria Myers
Don Papak

Renee Jayroe
Jeffrey Nelson

POSITION

Hallmonitor-Dakota
Lunchmonitor-Sequoyah

2" Shift Custodian-Clinton Valley
Lunchmonitor-Mohawk

POSITION

Special Ed Aide (CLP)-Cheyenne
Teacher-CV9

Preschool Aide-Little Turtle
Teacher-Dakota

Teacher-Miami

Teacher-Erie

Teacher-Wyandot
Teacher-Clinton Valley

POSITION
3" Shift Custodian-CVHS
Bus Driver

POSITION

From: Food Service Helper-Sequoyah
To: Lead Server-Sequoyah

Ms. Mirabile was promoted due to the
promotion of an employee.

POSITION

Skilled Maintenance
Teacher-Erie

Head Custodian-Huron
Elementary Clerk-Ottawa
Assistant Principal-Algonquin

April 28, 2025

Adam Blanchard

o>

EFFECTIVE
4/7/25
4/7/25
4/15/25
4/21/25

EFFECTIVE
4/8/25
4/9/25
4/17/25
4/22/25
4/22/25
4/22/25
5/31/25
6/12/25

EFFECTIVE
4/15/25
4/17/25

EFFECTIVE
4/17/25

EFFECTIVE
4/25/25
6/30/25
7/31/25
8/1/25
9/30/25



LEAVE OF ABSENCES FOR 2025/26 SCHOOL YEAR:

Rebecca Babinski Teacher-Huron Child Care Leave 23/24 School Year
Child Care Leave 24/25 School Year
Child Care Leave 25/26 School Year

Melissa Carroll Teacher-Erie Leave of Absence 24/25 School Year
Leave of Absence 25/26 School Year

Cassidy Trudel Teacher-Erie Child Care Leave 23/24 School Year
Child Care Leave 24/25 School Year
Child Care Leave 25/26 School Year

Amy Catanzaro Teacher-Dakota Child Care Leave 24/25 School Year
Child Care Leave 25/26 School Year

RATIONALE: General Leaves and extensions of leaves of absences are at the sole
discretion of the Board. Approval of extensions are without precedence.
These leaves of absences will provide administration with a greater
flexibility when staffing for the 2025-26 school year.




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION

Don Papak has served the Chippewa Valley School
District faithfully and diligently for a period of 32
years as a Custodian.

Don Papak, through his leadership, has had a
positive impact on the staff, students and the
community.

Don Papak, a conscientious, loyal, hardworking
employee has elected to retire; and

Don Papak, will be missed by all his school
colleagues,

NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED:

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley
School District not only on their behalf, but also that
of the Superintendent of Schools and the
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the
future.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED:

that this resolution, having been adopted by the
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School
District on the 28 day of April 2025 be made a
permanent part of the records of this School District
and a copy sent to Don Papak as an expression of
our appreciation.




'WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION

Victoria Myers has served the Chippewa Valley
School District faithfully and diligently for a period
of 25 years as a Teacher.

Victoria Myers through her leadership, has had a
positive impact on the staff, students and the
community.

Victoria Myers, a conscientious, loyal, hardworking
employee has elected to retire; and

Victoria Myers will be missed by all her school
colleagues,

NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED:

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley
School District not only on their behalf, but also that
of the Superintendent of Schools and the
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the
future.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED:

that this resolution, having been adopted by the
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School
District on the 28% day of April 2025 be made a
permanent part of the records of this School District
and a copy sent to Victoria Myers as an expression
of our appreciation.




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION

Larry Hawks has served the Chippewa Valley School
District faithfully and diligently for a period of 32
years as a Custodian, Warehouse Helper, Food
Service Driver and Skilled Maintenance Worker.

Larry Hawks, through his leadership, has had a
positive impact on the staff, students and the
community.

Larry Hawks, a conscientious, loyal, hardworking
employee has elected to retire; and

Larry Hawks, will be missed by all his school
colleagues,

NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED:

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley
School District not only on their behalf, but also that
of the Superintendent of Schools and the
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the
future.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED:

that this resolution, having been adopted by the
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School
District on the 28" day of April 2025 be made a
permanent part of the records of this School District
and a copy sent to Larry Hawks as an expression of
our appreciation.

R




Kol

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION

Renee Jayroe has served the Chippewa Valley
School District faithfully and diligently for a period
of 23 years in the Parapro Unit & Clerical Unit.

Renee Jayroe through her leadership, has had a
positive impact on the staff, students and the
community.

Renee Jayroe, a conscientious, loyal, hardworking
employee has elected to retire; and

Renee Jayroe will be missed by all her school
colleagues,

NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED:

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley
School District not only on their behalf, but also that
of the Superintendent of Schools and the
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the
future.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED:

that this resolution, having been adopted by the
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School
District on the 28th day of April 2025 be made a
permanent part of the records of this School District
and a copy sent to Renee Jayroe as an expression of
our appreciation.




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION

Jeffrey Nelson has served the Chippewa Valley
School District faithfully and diligently for a period
of 21 years as a Teacher and Assistant Principal.

Jeffrey Nelson, through his leadership, has had a
positive impact on the staff, students and the
community.

Jeffrey Nelson, a conscientious, loyal, hardworking
employee has elected to retire; and

Jeffrey Nelson, will be missed by all his school
colleagues,

NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED:

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley
School District not only on their behalf, but also that
of the Superintendent of Schools and the
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the
future.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED:

that this resolution, having been adopted by the
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School
District on the 28" day of April 2025 be made a
permanent part of the records of this School District
and a copy sent to Jeffrey Nelson as an expression of
our appreciation.




P

Old Business

New Business

Lis

29 =1 ey LA o= 1

Approve Resolution for National Teacher Appreciation Week

Approve Personnel Transaction-Hire of An Administrator-Director of Food
Services and Nutrition

Approve Cooperative Bid Award for Purchase of Copiers

Approve Change Order Summary Report — April 2025

Approve Purchase of [AM Student Laptops

Approve BSN Sports Rewards Program

Approve Resolution to Support MISD 2025/2026 Proposed Budget
Approve Purchase of Pool Boilers

Mr. Roberts

Mr. Roberts
Mr. Sederlund
Mr. Sederlund
Mr. Sederlund
Mr. Sederlund
Mr. Pearl

Mr. Sederlund



REGULAR MEETING April 28, 2025
6:30 p.m.

MEMORANDUM

G.1  Approve Resolution for National Teacher Appreciation Week Mr. Roberts

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board
of Education adopt a resolution recognizing the week of May 5" through May
9th, 2025, as National Teacher Appreciation Week.”

RATIONALE: The week of May 5 -9, 2025, has been
designated as “Teacher Appreciation Week.” Chippewa Valley Schools will join
thousands of communities as they honor their local educators and acknowledge
the crucial role teachers play in making sure every student receives a quality
education.




Chippewa Valley Schools
Board of Education

Resolution for National Teacher Appreciation Week

WHEREAS, teachers mold future citizens through guidance and education; and
WHEREAS, teachers encounter students of diverse backgrounds and interests; and

WHEREAS, our country’s future depends upon providing quality education to all

students: and

WHEREAS, teachers spend countless hours preparing lessons, evaluating progress,

counseling and coaching students and performing community service; and

WHEREAS, our community recognizes and supports its teachers in educating the

children of this community.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Chippewa Valley Schools Board of
Education proclaims May 5-9, 2025, to be TEACHER APPRECIATION WEEK; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education
strongly encourages all members of our community to join with it in personally
expressing appreciation to our teachers for their dedication and devotion to their

work.

Adopted this 28™" day of April 2025.

Signed:

Kevmneth Dearl Ron Relerts

Kenneth Pearl, President Ron Roberts

Board of Education Superintendent, Chippewa Valley Schools




REGULAR MEETING April 28, 2025

G.2

6:30 p.m.

MEMORANDUM

Approve Personnel Transaction-Hire of An Administrator —Director of Food
Services and Nutrition Mr. Roberts

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board
of Education approve the appointment of Ms. Brittany Damerow to the position of
Director of Food Services and Nutrition. Ms. Damerow effective start date is to
be determined.”

RATIONALE: Ms. Damerow is being appointed to fill a
vacancy due to a resignation and she meets all the qualifications listed on the
posting.




REGULAR MEETING April 28, 2025

G3

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
Approve Cooperative Bid Award for Purchase of Copiers Mr. Sederlund
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve a copier contract award to Ricoh USA in the amount of
$131,332.00 for the purchase of 25 copiers, utilizing the State of Michigan
MiDEAL bid cooperative program.”

RATIONALE: Total purchase amount was incorrect when
approved at the April 7, 2025 board meeting. New award amount corrects for the
trade in values of the older copiers.

Aggressive pricing was obtained through the State of Michigan MiDEAL bid
cooperative program, of which Chippewa Valley Schools is a member. Funding
will come from the 2018 Building & Site Fund for this purchase.




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

To: Scott Sederlund Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations

CC: Danielle Jacobs Director for Business Services

From: Lillian Grayson Purchasing and Risk Management Coordinator

Date: April 11, 2025

Re: Correction to the Recommendation for Cooperative Contract Award for Purchase of Copiers

For the April 7 Board meeting, I provided you with a recommendation and motion to purchase 26 new Ricoh copier
machines that were identified needing replacement due to the age of those machines. It was my understanding at
that time that we were to receive a trade-in offer for our old machines. While we will still receive a trade-in offer, I
unfortunately misinterpreted the total trade-in value for replacing all 26 machines and therefore misquoted what the
actual purchase cost will be.

The total purchase cost for all 26 copiers is $144,148, which includes a trade-in of $3,000 for al] the machines. In
reviewing the remaining budget that was allocated for bond copier expenditures, we will still be within budget with
the corrected purchase price for these replacements.

Additionally, it is important to note that one of the copiers identified is located at IAM, which is not part of the bond
budget and will not be funded with bond funds. After presenting the purchase information to 1AM, they have
decided to delay the purchase of a new copier. Furthermore, their copier also has the highest trade-in value offer of
$500, which needs to be considered in terms of the overall trade-in value of our old copiers.

Therefore, it is my recommendation to replace the 25 machines that were identified, excluding IAM, for a total
purchase cost of $131,332, which includes the trade-in offer of $2,500. I have included a breakdown of each
machine that lists the new model and cost, along with the trade-in value for each unit to further clarify the purchase
cost of these replacements.

The recommended copier replacements shall be awarded to the MiDeal vendor, Ricoh USA, for both the purchase
price and service/maintenance contract. The contract service term will be a 60-month service term that will include
parts, labor, toner, and staples. The new copy cost per print will be $0.0039 compared to the current $0.0079 rate
on the old machines.

Please contact me if you have any questions.




2025 Copier Replacement

Building Model Unit Cost Trade-In Value
Admin IM5000  $ 5137 §% 100
Admin IM5000 § 5,137  $ 100
Cherokee IMS000  § 5137  § 100
Cheyenne IMS000  § 5,137 % 100
CVHS IM5000 $ 5137 § 100
CVHS IM5000 § 5137 § 100
CVHS IM5000 $ 5137 § 100
CVHS 9GC | IM5000 § 5137 § 100
Dakota HS IM5000  $ 5137  § 100
Dakota HS IM5000 $§ 5,137 § 100
Dakota HS IM5000 § 5,196 § 100
Erie IMS5000  § 5,137 § 100
Little Turtle | IM5000 § 5196 $ 100
Miami IM5000 § 5137 § 100
Mohawk IM5000 $ 5196 $ 100
Ojibwa IM5000 § 5196  § 100
Ottawa IM5000  $ 5137 § 100
Seneca IM5000 § 5137 % 100
Sequoyah IMS000 5,137 § 100
Sequoyah IM5000 § 5196 § 100
Shawnee IM5000 § 5137 § 100
Shawnee IM50006 $ 5,196 § 100
Shawnee IM5000  $ 5196 § 100
Shawnee IM8000 § 10,131 $ 100
Wyandot IM5000 § 5137  § 100
$ 133,832 §$ 2,500
Total $ 131,332




REGULAR MEETING April 28, 2025

G4

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
Approved Change Order Summary Report — April 2025 Mr. Sederlund
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Board of Education

approves the 2018 Bond Issue Change Order Summary Report for the month of April
2025

RATIONALE: This work consists of changes to existing contracts for the purpose
of owner requested work, deducts, code compliance, or hidden conditions on the
construction and equipment projects. All amounts are within the contingency budget
allocation.

This report was reviewed with the Building and Site Sub-Committee on Monday, April
28, 2025, and funding will come from the 2018 Building and Site Fund and the School
Safety-Security Grant.




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS |CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY #56 |
2018 Bond Issue Program April 2025
CONTRACTOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

B.P." PROJECT

owner request, hidden conditior

7D Dakota High School Ainsworth Electric furnish & install .rep!aoement transformer in the auditorium $9,100
for emergency lighting

Construction Contingency Subtotal

~credit (o add to;lét Tooms to modular classrooms {change

Ottawa Elementary VESTA order was previously approved by board on June 2024 ($63,050)
report)
Ottawa Elementary Watson Brothers add toilet rooms to modular classrooms $57,570
Ottawa Elementary Great Lakes Power & Lighting add electrical work for the toilet rooms at modular $6,012
classrooms

Safety-Grant Subtotal

TOTAL AMOUNT OF SUMMARY $9,632

Bond Program Construction Contingency Budget: $3,332,658

Previous Bond Program Construction Contingency Costs: $1,010,012

Notes .
BP 4C: Floorcraft Floor Covering - credit for balance of flooring Current Bond Program Construction Contingency Costs: $9,100
allowance at Ojibwa & Cheyenne was listed on both summary #49
and #54. Transfer to cover BP4 (2022) projects $1,400,000

Transfer for additional (2025) projects $700,000

Bond Program Construction Contingency Balance

Bond Program Contingency Balance Remaining: 6.4%

Balance of Bond Projects Remaining to Complete: 2.5%




REGULAR MEETING April 28, 2025

G.5

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
Approve Purchase of IAM Student Laptops Mr. Sederlund
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools

Board of Education approve Sehi Computer Products, Inc. for the purchase of 155
student laptops at the cost of $110,670.00 for International Academy of Macomb
(IAM).”

RATIONALE: Aggressive pricing was obtained
through Public Bid 15.2425B for the district-wide purchase of teacher and student
devices. Sehi Computer Products, Inc. has extended their bid pricing for the
additional student laptop purchase.

The proposal was reviewed and approved by the Technology and Purchasing
Departments. Funding will come from the IAM Fund for this purchase.




Q00157766
4/22/2025
1

Sehi Computer Products, Inc.
2930 Bond Street
Rochester Hills, Ml 48309

1-800-233-7344
Bill To: Ship To:
Chippewa Valley Schools Chippewa Valley Schools
19120 Cass Avenue 19120 Cass Avenue
Accounts Payable Accounts Payable
Clinton Township, Ml 48038 Clinton Township Ml 48038

Quote Number | customeriD SalespersonID | Shipping Method | Payment Terms
Q00157765 BEST —
Quantity | item Number . . - “ - o | UnitPrice  |Ext. Prlce
155 | 8Z4MBAV HP ProBook 440 G11 (14") Notebook PC - U5-125u (CTO Each $714.00 $110,670.00
155 | 8COM7AV HP CTO No Country of Origin Each $0.00 $0.00
155 | 1YB32AV HP CTO Energy Star (eStar) Electronic - Label Each $0.00 $0.00
155 | 82621AV HP CTO Windows 11 Pro 64 {(OST) - MSNA Standard Each $0.00 $0.00
155 | 4SS11AVHABA HP CTO Operation System (OS) Localization - US English Each $0.00 $0.00
155 | 8Z4XTAV HP CTO Integrated FullHD (USB-2) NFOV Camera Each $0.00 $0.00
155 | 8Z4YOAV HP CTO 14" LED Screen - (300) AntiGlare 60Hz - FHD LCD Panel Each $0.00 $0.00
155 | 8Z4Z4AV HP CTO 8GB (1x8GB) DDR5-5600 Memory - SODIMM Each $0.00 $0.00
155 | 8Z2623AV HP CTO 256GB Solid State Drive - PCle/NVMe Each $0.00 $0.00
155 | 8Z4X5AV HP CTO PKS Plastic (ID) Each $0.00 $0.00
155 | 8Z637AV HP CTO Intel AX211 WiFi 6e 160MHz +Bluetooth 5.3 WLAN Each $0.00 $0.00
155 | 8Z600AV HP CTO No WWAN Each $0.00 $0.00
155 | 8Z5Z5AV HP CTO 3 Cell 56WHTr Battery (Fast Charge) - Long Life Each $0.00 $0.00
155 | 8Z4WBAV HP CTO 45 Watt (USB-C) to AC Adapter - Non PFC Each $0.00 $0.00
155 | 8Z5B3AV#ABA HP CTO Clickpad (Spill Resistant) Each $0.00 $0.00
155 | BZ558 AVHABA HP CTO Destination Country Localization - US English Each $0.00 $0.00
155 | 68VB1AVHABA HP CTO 1m (C5) Power Cord (Sticker) - Conventional Each $0.00 $0.00
155 | 82529AV#ABA HP CTO 1/1/0 Warranty Each $0.00 $0.00
155 | 791T2AV HP CTO Pre-Boot (UEFI) WiFi Support Each $0.00 $0.00
155 | 4N733AV HP CTO Tamper Lock Each $0.00 $0.00
155 | 8Z2601AV HP CTO Standard Packaging Each $0.00 $0.00
155 | BE758AV HP CTO Electronic TCO Certified - Label Each $0.00 $0.00
155 | BEAW1AV HP CTO Core U5 (sz3) G14 - Label Each $0.00 $0.00
155 | UBGDTE HP 5Y ESSENTIAL OFFSITE ADP NB Each $0.00 $0.00
$110,670.00
Pricing is valid for 30 days, unless there are any $0.00
unforeseen manufacturer price increases including : - $0.00
tariffs. Fréighf' o . $0.00
Trade Discount $0.00
Total . $110,670.00




REGULAR MEETING April 28, 2025

G.6

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
Approve BSN Sports Rewards Program Mr. Sederlund
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve BSN Sports for a three-year term for Chippewa Valley High
School’s Athletic Department to participate in the BSN Sports Rewards
Program.”

RATIONALE: Participation in the program offers
additional rebates and incentives at no costs each year, further supplementing the
athletic budget.

The rewards program was reviewed and approved by the Business and Chippewa
Valley High Athletics Departments. Funding will come from the Chippewa
Valley High School Athletic budget.




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

To: Scott Sederlund Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations
From: Lillian Grayson Purchasing and Risk Management Coordinator
CC: Adam Schihl Athletic Director, Chippewa Valley High School
’ Danielle Jacobs Director for Business Services
Date: April 22, 2025
Re: Recommendation for BSN Sports Rewards Program

Please review this recommendation for Chippewa Valley High School to participate in the BSN Sports
Rewards Program for a three-year agreement. BSN Sports is already an established vendor that provides
athletic apparel and equipment for our District. BSN is also the leading supplier for all things sports
related. Currently, as a member of OMNIA Partners, Chippewa Valley Schools receive a 35% discount
with BSN on most purchases. Chippewa Valley High School’s Athletic Department would like to take
advantage of this opportunity to maximize the value and benefits offered with the Rewards Program. By
participating in the program, Chippewa Valley High School would receive higher discounts on Nike
team apparel, footwear, BSN products, BSN catalog branded products than through OMNIA, and would
also receive incentive dollars, and rebates.

In addition to the product discounts, Chippewa Valley will also receive Nike Coupon Credits of $12,000
at the beginning of each year during the three-year term and Nike Displacement/Switchover dollars each
year for all varsity sports that switch over to Nike apparel. These Switchover dollars can be valued at up
to $22,000 per year and are redeemed as Nike Comp products.

Furthermore, by participating in the BSN Rewards Program, Chippewa Valley High School will receive
product rebates on all apparel and equipment purchased. The annual rebates are tiered and range from
3-5% depending on the annual spend amount. If Chippewa Valley High School had participated in the
program during the 2024-25 school year, they would have been eligible to receive a 3% annual rebate
based on total purchases of approximately $55,674. The annual estimated rebate would have equated to
about $1,670, which could have been used for future purchases. It is anticipated that there will be higher
rebate savings between Chippewa Valley High School and BSN as future purchases will be procured
solely through BSN rather than other vendors that would normally be purchased without the
participation in the rewards program.

Lastly, an additional advantage to participate in the program is the complementary Identity Branding
that is being offered at no cost. This includes a collaborative design of Chippewa Valley High’s logo
and mascot. With this branding, it will result in one logo that is uniformed across the school.

Alternatively, should Chippewa Valley High School decide during the term they no longer wish to
participate in such program, they have the right to terminate the agreement without penalty of any kind
with proper notice to BSN.

After careful review and seeing the cost-savings at Dakota with their participation, it is my
recommendation for Chippewa Valley High School to participate in the BSN Sports Rewards Program
for a three-year term. Product discounts, Nike Coupon Credit, Switchover dollars, and product rebates
all translate to further supplement the athletic budget. Orders that would generally be purchased from
BSN can work towards an even greater goal of incentives and rebates.




REWARDS
e’

BSN SPORTS REWARD PROGRAM
FOR
Chippewa Valley High School
BSN SPORTS (“BSN”) is pleased to offer Chippewa Valley High School the BSN

SPORTS REWARDS PROGRANM for the purchase and supply of athletic apparel and
equipment for use by the school and its interscholastic programs.

BSN SPORTS Product Pricing: The school shall be able to purchase products at the
following discounts:

 Nike Team Apparel/Stock Uniforms 40% off Retail Price
o Nike Team Footwear 30% off Retail Price
¢ BSN Products 15% off Catalog Price
o BSN Catalog Branded Products 10% off Catalog Price

All Custom Uniforms and Footwear will be priced separately. Custom apparel, decorated
apparel and footwear from any other manufacturers offered by BSN SPORTS will be at
team discount pricing.

Decoration charges are not included in the above discounts.
BSN SPORTS Products are identified in our catalog with a black star icon next to the

product code. BSN SPORTS catalog branded products are products distributed by BSN
from a manufacturer such as Wilson, Spalding, Rawlings, etc.

1
—

My Team Shop: BSN SPORTS’ online player pay site is required to be used by all varsity
programs. Other programs including club sports and organizations will be encouraged to
participate. My Team Shop products will be priced at 20-25% off retail. All My Team Shop
sales including club and organizations will count towards rebate goals.

R A

L Ly ==l
g
14 ] w

g i

Varsity Sports: All Varsity sports will remain in Nike or switch over to Nike if Nike offers
that particular line for that sport.

Shipping: The Customer will pay freight charges on all orders.

Product Rebate: Subject to the terms below, the Customer will receive a Product Rebate
selected from a list of products, inclusive of applicable freight charges, provided by BSN et
SPORTS subject to availability at the time of order. Product Rebates are available after CANDI
the requirements below are met. Q( O

&
& W
p o
g,
i 4,531
el

|
g
> e




REWARDS
e

Additional Incentives: Chippewa Valley High School will receive a Nike Coupon Credit
of $12,000 in years 1-3 of the agreement at the beginning of every year of the 3 years.
Plus, Nike Displacement/Switchover dollars in years 1-3 for all varsity sports that qualify
every year. The credit must be redeemed in Nike Comp products at retail price. And value
up to $22,000 per year. A list of amounts per sport will be provided to you.

BSN will provide Athletic Director a quarterly product rebate breakdown report to show
current spending. Product Rebates per High School must be redeemed in May and June.
A Product Rebate balance does not carry over from year to year. BSN will provide final
product rebate breakdown report by April 30 each year to allow Athletic Director sufficient
time to spend annual rebate. Rebates only apply to orders placed under the terms and
conditions of this agreement-including pricing.

Annual Spending Level Annual Rebate Amount:
$100,000+ 5% of annual spend in Nike, BSN branded apparel or BSN
equipment at catalog price.

$75,000+ Annual Rebate Amount:
4% of annual spend in Nike, BSN branded apparel or BSN
equipment at catalog price.

$50,000+ Annual Rebate Amount:
3% of annual spend in Nike, BSN branded apparel or BSN
equipment at catalog price.

Maximum annual product rebate will be the amount above, inclusive of any manufacturer
incentives. Rebates are excluded on orders with discounts greater than stated above.
Any decoration or customization to rebate product is paid for by the Customer.
Terms and Conditions:
1. All purchases will be made through BSN SPORTS. Only products purchased
through BSN will be eligible for the Product Rebate. Customer must be current on

receivables to BSN SPORTS to receive Product Rebate.

2. Term: The duration of this agreement is three (3) years from July 1, 2025 to June
30, 2028(“Term”). This agreement will automatically renew for successive two-year




REWARDS
N

terms unless customer or BSN gives the other party notice of termination at least
90 days prior to the end of the then current term.

3. Cancellation:

a. Atany time, BSN and District have the right to terminate the Agreement
under material breach, change in circumstances, insolvency, convenience,
and mutual agreement. To terminate the Agreement, the terminating party,
with or without cause, must provide not less than 90 days’ written notice to
the other party. Such termination shall be without penalty or other fee
payable by the terminating party.

b. If terminating party is the District, District understands that cancellation of
the BSN SPORTS Rewards Program during the Term will result in forfeiture
of annual rebates and any product discounts associated with such program,
including Nike Coupon Credit and/or any and all credits/rebates received
prior to notification of cancellation that have not yet been redeemed. Such
cancellation will not obligate the District to reimburse BSN for
credits/rebates already redeemed nor require payment of any kind.

4. PO Ordering Process: No order shall be submitted for processing by BSN without
the issuance of a signed purchase order. Purchase Orders will reflect the quotes
provided by BSN and be in accordance with the Product Pricing herein. If Nike
credit or other incentive dollars is applied to such order, the quote must clearly
indicate that any and all incentive credits are being utilized.

5. Invoicing:

a. Invoices must reference the Purchase Order numbers and be sent to the
Athletic Director for review and payment processing. Invoices shall reflect
Net 30 payment terms at minimum. BSN shall be paid on the basis of
invoices submitted, upon approval by an authorized district official, and
upon satisfactory completion of delivery. Payments will be mailed to BSN
according to District's Accounts Payable Schedule after approved at the
next normally scheduled Board meeting date.

b. District reserves the right to withhold any and all payments or portions
thereof for BSN's failure to perform in accordance with the provisions of the
order form or any modifications thereto, or due to BSN's inability to invoice
correctly. This shall be without penalty. Any recurrence in invoicing errors
that result in overcharges could result in termination of the order.

Acknowledged and Agreed to:




REWARDS

BSN SPORTS
Paul Brunelle
Vice President

Purchasing & Risk Management Coordinator

Lillian Grayson

Chippewa Valley High School

Dr. Adam Schihl
Athletic Director

T1C

@‘ @ij }&\



REGULAR MEETING April 28, 2025

G.7

6:30 p.m.

MEMORANDUM

Approve Resolution to Support MISD 2025/2026 Proposed Budget Mr. Pearl

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board of
Education by resolution indicate its support of the Macomb Intermediate School District
(MISD) proposed budget and the reading of the resolution be waived.”

RATIONALE: Section 624 of the Revised School Code, as
amended, requires intermediate school districts to submit a proposed budget to
constituent school districts by May1st of each year for the next fiscal year and requires
constituent school districts, by resolution, to indicate support or disapproval of the
proposed budget for the next fiscal year of the intermediate school district by June 15 of
each year. Chippewa Valley Schools received the proposed budget from MISD prior to
May 1. Based on a review of the information of the proposed budget, it is recommended
that support for the proposed budget be given.




RESOLUTION

for
Review and approval of the proposed Macomb Intermediate School District budget

Whereas, Section 624 of the Revised School Code requires that “Not later than June 1 of each
year, the board of each constituent district, shall adopt a board resolution expressing its support for or
disapproval of the proposed intermediate school district budget...”

Whereas, Chippewa Valley Schools, is a constituent district of the Macomb Intermediate School
District (“MISD”).

Whereas, the Board of Education of Chippewa Valley Schools during a public meeting has
reviewed the proposed MISD budget for the next fiscal year.

Now, therefore, be it resolved as follows:

1. The Board of Education of Chippewa Valley Schools expresses its approval of and support for
the MISD’s general fund operating budget for the next fiscal year.

2. The Board of Education of Chippewa Valley Schools directs its secretary to forward this
resolution to the secretary of the MISD Board of Education.

AYES: NAYS:
Members Members
Resolution declared adopted: , 2025

Denise Aquino, Secretary
Board of Education




ALTERNATIVE 1
RESOLUTION
Jor
Review and approval of the proposed Macomb Intermediate School District budget

Whereas, Section 624 of the Revised School Code requires that “Not later than June 1 of each year, the board
of each constituent district, shall adopt a board resolution expressing its support for or disapproval of the proposed
intermediate school district budget...”

Whereas, (name of school district), is a constituent district of the Macomb Intermediate School District
(56MSD”)'

Whereas, the Board of Education of (name of school district), during a public meeting has reviewed the
proposed MISD budget for the next fiscal year.

Now, therefore, be it resolved as follows:

1. The Board of Education of (name of school district) expresses its approval of and support for the MISD’s
general fund operating budget for the next fiscal year.

2. The Board of Education of (name of school district) submits the following comments for consideration by the
MISD Board of Education. (optional)

3. The Board of Education of (name of school district) directs its secretary to forward this resolution to the
secretary of the MISD Board of Education.

AYES: NAYS:
Members Members
Resolution declared adopted: , 2025

, Secretary
Board of Education



ALTERNATIVE 2
RESOLUTION
for

Review and disapproval of the proposed Macomb Intermediate School District budget

Whereas, Section 624 of the Revised School Code requires that “Not later than June 1 of each year, the
board of each constituent district, shall adopt a board resolution expressing its support for or disapproval of the
proposed intermediate school district budget ...”

Whereas, (name of school district), is a constituent district of the Macomb Intermediate School District
(“MISD”).

Whereas, the Board of Education of (name of school district), during a public meeting has reviewed the
proposed MISD budget for the next fiscal year.

Now, therefore, be it resolved as follows:

1. The Board of Education of (name of school district) expresses its disapproval of the MISD’s general fund
operating budget for the next fiscal year

2. The Board of Education of (name of school district) submits the following specific objection(s) or proposed
budget change(s) for consideration by the MISD Board of Education.

3. The Board of Education of (name of school district) directs its secretary to forward this resolution
to the secretary of the MISD Board of Education.

AYES: NAYS:

Members Members

Resolution declared adopted: , 2025

, Secretary
Board of Education



REGULAR MEETING April 28, 2025

G.8

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
Approve Purchase of Pool Boilers Mr. Sederlund
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board of

Education approve K&S Ventures for the purchase of two (2) pool boilers for
Chippewa Valley High School in the amount of $341,901.50 for the Maintenance
Department.”

RATIONALE: Aggressive pricing was obtained through the
public bidding process RFP 19.2425B.

The proposals were reviewed and approved by the Maintenance and Purchasing
Departments. Funding for this purchase will come from 2018 Building & Site fund.




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS

Operations Department
42278 Romeo Plank Road Clinton Township, MI 48038
Phone: 586-723-2250  Fax: 586-723-2251

“Chippewa Valley Schools — Setting the Standard for Educational Excellence”

Date: May 24, 2025

To: Lillian Grayson, Purchasing & Risk Management Coordinator
Scott Sederlund, Assistant Superintendent for Business & Operations

Copy: Frank Houston, Director of Maintenance & Custodial Services
From: Jeff Atkins, Executive Director for Auxiliary Services

Re: CVHS pool boiler replacement award recommendation

We have reviewed the bid proposals for the replacement of the pool boilers at Chippewa Valley
High School. We have completed a post-bid review and recommend awarding a contract to the
low qualified bidder.

K &S Ventures, Rochester Hills, MI Base Bid: $336,901.50
Add for welded piping: $5,000.00
Total: $341,901.50

This project consists of removing the three old boilers installed over 20 years ago with 2 new
boilers. The existing boilers are in very poor condition due to the pool atmosphere. The new
boiler system will utilize more outside air to extend their life. This project was publicly advertised
for bids. Sealed bids were received on Wednesday, April 16®, This project will be funded from
bid savings from the 2018 bond program.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions at;
office: 586-723-2253, mobile: 586-615-1332, e-mail: jatkins@cvs.k12.mi.us




| C . s
safed jo~ 38ed ﬂu}N\S,\»ﬂ :91eQ /3/\ :Ag passaulip
Seof€f 9l \3 :21eQ /»b\(\vp//ﬁﬁ WUJJ.Q,@(L\/“\E pasedaid
7
7
|
- e ~C L ' 7 : v s\ j ] N ] \)2 >\
oo 10b e " S0P | APk | Lol g A SO S 3
ﬂu-ﬁ.d.d%u ‘u\-.m.ho MO o
LOE T g [ TETSC| 3¢ Rq] LIPS ECC /77| \PPNOYIIW 35109 o)
? . el St 0 .
Tl s - ST TG I~ |
NM.Q\Jm .N. m‘dln (-\ )uoof .m_ \lmmumufum\ .QUN‘.MVU/ ﬁ \\-.\Q\\....\\J m”/u\u\/iv,‘UlvM.V gﬁeug
W MO P Y ,mu Y J o)) N , ﬁ o
" ," AN W'D SOV
Qoo'CIT Y v | paan | oRuoAIoyg SS0HUT
Y a
,_
dund BAO :o_mm Bisu J9)109) [elia1E (v) awe Jappl
S310N s1eusayY 9410 [eAowiay nejjesuj (491109) [euren sunepusY N i3pplg
logel |

|

"wrd 00:Z 38 SZ0T ‘9T |14dv ‘Aepsaupajn :3uluado pig
aSszrT'6T# all
|ooyas ySiH Asjjep emaddiy) 1e siajiog |00d

sjooyds Asjjep emaddiy)
|

|
Ajjel pig




H.

Union Communications

Curriculum Updates
Technology Department Update



J. Administrative Reports

K. From the Community



L Of and By Board Members

M. Board Workshop
Superintendent Evaluation Tool Board Training



N.

Adjournment



